Re: Publication of Advertisement- Supply of Furniture items and supply/installation of Roller
Blinds in New Academic Block (NBS) FY 2024-25, NUST H-12 Islamabad

info@ppra.org.pk <info@ppra.org.pk>

Wed 7/24/2024 5:56 PM
To:NUST Procurement & Local Purchase <ddproc@nust.edu.pk>

Auto Reply from PPRA
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Important notice:

Note::
i. Receipt of tender Email acknowledged but does not confirm for Uploading of Tender.

ii. Please check your tender at www.ppra.org.pk within 48 hours after receiving this auto reply.

iii. If This Tender has already been Advertised In the leading Newspapers by Procuring Agencies, it would be
available on PPRA website (taken from Newspaper) With Violation of PP Rule-12.

iv. Tender Uploading Fee Rs:10000/-(For each Advertisement) Will Be Charged after uploading of tender.

v. Evaluation Report (Tech or Final) Uploading Fee Rs:10000/-(For each Advertisement) Will Be Charged
after uploading of Evaluation Report (Tech or Final).
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From: NUST Procurement & Local Purchase <ddproc@nust.edu.pk>

Sent: 7/24/24 4:43 PM
To: "PPRA, Info" <info@ppra.org.pk>, "rizwan@ppra.org.pk" <rizwan@ppra.org.pk>, "sheheryar@ppra.org.pk”

<sheheryar@ppra.org.pk>
Subject: Publication of Advertisement- Supply of Furniture items and supply/installation of Roller Blinds in New Academic Block (NBS)

FY 2024-25, NUST H-12 Islamabad
An advertisement regarding “Supply of Furniture items and supply/installation of Roller Blinds in New

Academic Block (NBS)_FY 2024-25, NUST H-12 Islamabad” is attached for uploading on PPRA Website
by/before 27 July 2024 please.




National University of Sciences & Technology (NUST)

BIDDING PROCESS

Procurement Activity @

Supply of Furniture Items & Supply/Installation of Roller Blinds & Carpet for New Academic Block NBS FY 2024-25 NUST H-12 Vv

Committee {9«}

Name of Procurement: Supply of Furniture Items & Supply/Installation of Roller Blinds & Carpet for New Academic Block NBS
FY 2024-25NUST H-12 | Category: Goods | Method: Open Competitive Bidding | Procurement Procedure: Single Stage
Two Envelope | Estimated Cost: PKR.29,499,999.00

Publish Date: 31/07/2024 | Bid Opening Date & Time: 20/08/2024 ,11:30 AM | Validity Date: 18/11/2024 | Tentative Notice
Date: 31/07/2024 | Tentative Contract Award Date: 30/08/2024 | Tentative Closing Date: 29/09/2024 |

Financial Bid Opening Date: | Financial Bid Opening Time: |

[ © Bidders Lési‘][ A Rule 33: Rejection of Bids ][ @ Bid Validity Request } [ ® Contract Specimen#] ]

( ® Contract Specimen#?2 ” Q. Show Clarification{s) }
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Supply of Furniture items and
supply/installation of Roller Blinds
in New Academic Block (NBS) FY
2024-25, NUST H-12 Islamabad

1. NUST hereby invites sealed bids from well-established,
experienced and financially sound furniture
manufacturer & suppliers for “Supply of Furniture
items and supply/installation of Roller Blinds in New
Academic Block (NBS) FY 2024-25, NUST Sector H-12,
Islamabad” who are registered with PPRA for E-
Procurement on “e-Pak Acquisition and Disposal
system (e-PADS)”, having Income & Sales Tax
registration and are on Active Taxpayers List on website
https://eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration.

. The complete set of bidding documents containing
description and detailed terms & conditions are
available on the websites of PPRA
(www.ppra.org.pk) and e-PADS bidders may obtain
further information from P&LP Directorate P&LP
New Building, Opposite NT Park, NUST Sector H-12,
Islamabad, Phone No: 051-90851649.

. All e-bids must be submitted through ePADS by 20
Aug 2024 before 1100 hrs (bid closing date and time).
E-Bids will be opened on the same day at 1130 hrs.

. NUST may reject all bids at any time prior to the
acceptance of a bid by invoking rule 33 of Public Rule
(PPR).2004.

A/Director P&LP
P&LP New Building, Opposite NT Park
NUST Sector H-12,Islamabad.
Phone No: 051-90851649
Email address: ddproc@nust.edu.pk

UAN:111-116-878 O @ O Onust_official & www.nust.edu.pk




Thursday, Auqust 08, 2024

NE%T NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCES &
NUST TECHNOLOGY (NUST)
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Supply of Furniture items and
supply/installation of Roller Blinds
in New Academic Block (NBS) FY
2024-25, NUST H-12 Islamabad

. NUST hereby invites sealed bids from well-established,
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
https://eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration,

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
E-Bids willbe opened on the same day at 1130 hrs.

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

UAN: 111116878 (O @ O O nust_official  § www.nustiedu.pk




